
LeeTran Ordering Four (4) Featherlite Tram Trailers for the 2024-2025 Beach Season: 

 

There are two currently in stock at National Trailer Source for $$40,135.50 per unit (with zero dollar 
freight per unit) for a total of $80,271.00. These units are being chosen because they are in stock and can 
be guaranteed delivery to being the season. 

 

LeeTran will order the additional two from CampSite RV for $38,830.00 ($36,418.00 per unit and 
$2,412.00 freight per unit) for a total of $77,660.00. These units are being chosen because they are the 
lowest quoted and can also meet the secondary delivery timeframe of October 12-November 12, 2024. 





Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be cautious of attachments
and links, and do not provide login information. Report suspicious activity to the
Service Desk: servicedesk@leegov.com or 533-HELP.

Fort Myers, FL 33901
 
Thanks!
 

Sara Long | Resource Analyst
Procurement Management Department

2115 Second Street, 1st Floor, Fort Myers, FL 33901
office: (239) 533-8886
cell: (239) 371-4543
email: slong@leegov.com 
web: www.leegov.com 
Connect With Us On Social Media

 
From: Jason Cenek <jason@campsiterv.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 10:23 AM
To: Long, Sara <SLong@leegov.com>
Subject: RE: 2025 Tram 3115
Importance: High

 

 
Sara-
 
Yes. The quote is would be for all four trailers.
 
2025 Featherlite 3115-17 (special order)

No Trade Price
$36,418.00 x 4

Total Price For QTY 4 Trailers
145,672.00

 
*** Price does not include freight, but I can get that for you. I just need an exact shipping

mailto:servicedesk@leegov.com
mailto:slong@leegov.com
http://www.leegov.com/
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/PWN1CVO2VVs1862AiyiquVxrD-?domain=youtube.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/6fgVCW6K99uv8K6BSnsjuVwU4F?domain=linkedin.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/O_8HC31rxxsVvlXQfpIXuOqpn_?domain=twitter.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/gWu3CYEY99HPXqDxHZuwuzRVEs?domain=facebook.com/
mailto:jason@campsiterv.com
mailto:SLong@leegov.com


address.
 
Attached below is my quote. It is item to item with your other one.
 

 
Thanks,
 

Jason Cenek
 
Jason Cenek
Jason@campsiterv.com
RV Sales / Featherlite Specialist
P: 563-547-5100 / TEXT: 563-547-5100
10036 Valley Ave / Cresco, Ia 52136
campsiterv.com / fthr.com
 

From: Long, Sara <SLong@leegov.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 8:43 AM
To: Jason Cenek <jason@campsiterv.com>
Subject: RE: 2025 Tram 3115

 
Thanks Jason –
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Desk: servicedesk@leegov.com or 533-HELP.

From: Jason Cenek
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Subject: RE: 2025 Tram 3115
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Importance: High

Sara-
 
Shipping Quote From Diamond Transportation
 
Cresco, IA > Fort Myers, FL

$2,412.00 Per Unit
X 4

 
Shipping Total

9,648.00 Total
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 9:24 AM
To: Jason Cenek <jason@campsiterv.com>
Subject: RE: 2025 Tram 3115

 
3401 Metro Parkway,
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3115 17 Tram Trailer
Tram 8 wide X 17" long

Tandem axle 4 8K rubber torsion. Includes (4) GY
tire/rim ST225/75R15 LRE 6 hole silver aluminum
wheels. (To add a spare use code 91165)

Axle lube type - easy lube
Coupler 2 5/16” 21K drag

Jack crank down with sand foot
Electric brake

Dome light LED

Switch 12V

Light package for tram trailers vith colored LED
lenses (includes (1) 34" round clearance lights & 2
stopitum lights)

Flooring 125 treadplate




Bench alum wiback rest (Model 3115 only)

Removable alum canopy roof (Model 3115 only)
Subtotal of Standard Options .. .

Tram 8 wide X 17" long (Includes wheel chair option. )





3115 17" Tram Trailer
Tram 8' wide X 17' long

Tandem axle 4.8K rubber torsion. Includes (4) GY
tire/rim ST225/75R15 LRE 6 hole silver aluminum
wheels. (To add a spare use code 91165)

Axle lube type - easy lube
Coupler 2 5/16" 21K drag

Jack crank down with sand foot
Electric brake

Dome light LED

Switch 12V

Light package for tram trailers with colored LED
lenses (Includes (11) 3/4" round clearance lights & 2
stop/turn lights)

Flooring .125 treadplate




Bench alum w/back rest (Model 3115 only)
Removable alum canopy roof (Model 3115 only)

Subtotal of Standard Options .............
Tram 8' wide X 17" long (Includes wheel chair option.)
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Importance: High

Sara-
 
The first one would be scheduled to be completed on 10-12, and shipped immediately. They
would filter in after that.
 
Unfortunately, that is the first available spot in production for these trailers.
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 12:43 PM
To: Jason Cenek <jason@campsiterv.com>
Subject: RE: 2025 Tram 3115

 
Hi Jason –
 
Thanks so much for this, is there any way to get them sooner? Or a possibility of
getting two sooner and then having two come in the October-November window?
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

 
Reason being is they are for beach trams and our season starts in November and
we’d like to be ready to roll them out.
 
Let me know if you need more information,
Thanks,
Sara
 

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
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 2:38 PM
To: Long, Sara <SLong@leegov.com>
Subject: RE: 2025 Tram 3115
Importance: High

 

 
Sara-
 
My next batch is scheduled for 10/12.
 
If you were to do QTY 4 they would we done from October 12 - November 12
 
Thanks,
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120 7th St West
Palmetto, FL 34221
Phone: 941-721-8050 DATE

3/7/2024

BILL TO SHIP TO
Lee County Transit Lee County Transit
3401 Metro Parkway 3401 Metro Parkway
Fort Myers FL. 33901 Fort Myers FL. 33901

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
-                          
-                          

3115 Featherlite Tram Trailer 
All Aluminum  
With Wheel Chair Access or scooter 4 44,000.00      176,000.00              

-                          
-                          
-                          

tax exempt Tax exempt 
176,000.00              

0.000%
TAX -                          

176,000.00$            

INVOICE

hitchintrailers.com
We'll hook you up!

INVOICE #
Quote 

Thank you for your business! SUBTOTAL
TAX RATE

TOTAL

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact Jim Frost



Quote:M&M Sales, LLC DBA Twin Cities
Printed:

Quote Prepared For  Featherlite Customer Service

Lee County
 

770

Bill To Dealer 

Email

021557
M&M Sales, LLC DBA Twin Cities
10881 E 260th Street
Elko,  MN 55020

Ship To Dealer

Email

08/16/2024
08/16/2024

ShipVIA
FOB 
Terms

021557
M&M Sales, LLC DBA Twin Cities
10881 E 260th Street
Elko,  MN 55020

Supervisor  SupervisorSales Person
Entered
Revised
Est.Comp
Quote Valid  for Days30

Sara 
Bus. 
800 
Fax 

Internet Web

563-547-6000
800-800-1230
563-547-6100

www.fthr.com

Featherlite, Inc.
P.O. Box 320
Hwy. 63 & 9
Cresco IA 52136

Thank-you for your business.

8/16/2024

(952)461-6548
(800)860-6548
(952)461-6552

Bus.
800
Fax

(952)461-6548
(800)860-6548
(952)461-6552

Bus.
800
Fax

Description 
1 3115-0017 3115 17' Tram Trailer

Part No. Description

46,511.00

Price Per Extended Action CdeQty U/M

Qty Trailer No. Price Each ItemTotal
46,511.00

31150017B 3115 17' Tram Trailer 1 EA
P3107 Tram 8' wide X 17' long 1 EA
F1317 Tandem axle 4.8K rubber torsion. Includes (4) GY

tire/rim ST225/75R15 LRE 6 hole silver aluminum
wheels. (To add a spare use code 91165)

1 EA

F1860 Axle lube type - easy lube 1 EA
F7964 Coupler 2 5/16" 21K drag 1 EA
F7858 Jack crank down with sand foot 1 EA
F1700 Electric brake 1 EA
F7402 Dome light LED 8 EA
F7451 Switch 12V 1 EA
F7530 Light package for tram trailers with colored LED

lenses (Includes (11) 3/4" round clearance lights & 2
stop/turn lights)

1 EA

F7935 Flooring .125 treadplate 1 EA

Continued…1 2Page: Of



F6377 Bench alum w/back rest (Model 3115 only) 7 EA
F6380 Removable alum canopy roof (Model 3115 only) 1 EA

44,063.00Subtotal of Standard Options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
P3108 Tram 8' wide X 17' long (Includes wheel chair option.) 1 2,448.00 2,448.00EA * Added

46,511.00Items Sub Total

400.00

Quote Total

Freight
Accepted this _____Day of ____________, ____________
Signature _____________________________  Date ____________

Above prices subject to change without notice.

-11,088.89Discount

39,775.5412/5/2023Quoted with  Software Version: 4.13 Price Book Date:

                                                

                                                

39,375.54

39,775.54

3,953.43Surcharge
50,464.43

M&M Sales, LLC DBA Twin Cities Quote:
Printed:

770
8/16/2024
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